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IATTC 2025 Data Reporting

Date: 17" March 2025

Report

Resolution

Response

Seabirds

C-11-02

Belize did not have any fishing vessels operating in the EPO
during 2024. No data to report.

Controlled Document F-028-LH




From: Delice Pinkard <delice.pinkard@bhsfu.gov.bz>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 1:54 PM

To: Monica Galvan <mgalvan@iattc.org>; Marisol Aguilar <maguilar@iattc.org>; Director
<director@iattc.org>

Cc: Valerie Lanza <Valerie.Lanza@bhsfu.gov.bz>; Robert Robinson <robert.robinson@bhsfu.gov.bz>;
Ernie Howe <ernie.howe@bhsfu.gov.bz>; Charles O. Coc <charles.coc@bhsfu.gov.bz>; lan Constantino
<lan.Constantino@bhsfu.gov.bz>

Subject: Reporting Requirements for IATTC - 2024

Dear IATTC,
Greetings from Belize!

Regarding the IATTC reporting requirements for 2024, please kindly find the below
report.

Reporting Resolution | Belize’s Response

requirements

Seabirds C-11-02 Belize did not have any
fishing vessels operating in
the IATTC region in 2023.
No information to report.

Your kind acknowledgment of receipt of this email will be greatly appreciated. Thank
you.

With kindest regards,

(Ms.) Delice S. Pinkard
Compliance and Enforcement Manager
+5012234018,+501 223 21

- delice. pinkard @bhsfu. govbz
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This email message and theinformation contained herein are confidential to the addressee and may be
subject to professicnal privilege. Mo other person may dace any reliance on this email norits contents,
nor copy or distribute it to any other person or useits contents in anyunanthorised manner without the
express permission of the sender. If you are not the addressee. intended redpient, emplovee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the addressee or intended redpient, please delete it and notify
the sender as soon as possible.




C-11-02

Mitigate the impact on
seabirds of fishing for
species covered by the
IATTC

Not established

Belize has implemented its NPOA
for Seabirds in 2016 which has
been reported to the Secretariat
annually.

We have also issued a legally
binding circular on Measures to
mitigate the impact of fishing for
all fish stocks on seabirds which
details the mitigation measures to
be utilized by our vessels for
seabirds in long line fisheries.

Belize has no data to report on
interactions with seabird since it
had no active fleet operating in
the Convention area in 2022.




MITIGATION MEASURES UTILIZED BY BELIZE FLAGGED VESSELS - 2021
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No.




MITIGATION MEASURES UTILIZED BY BELIZE FLAGGED VESSELS - 2017
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1|Dragon XII X X
2[Hung Chi Fu X X
3|Hung Chi Fu 33 X X
41Yu Long No. 26 X X X
5|Hung Chi Fu No.27 X X X
6[Tarzan Il X X X
7]Yu Long 35 X X




	BLZ-C-11-02_Seabirds.pdf
	BLZ-C-11-02_Seabirds.pdf
	BLZ-C-11-02_Seabirds.pdf
	Sheet2
	BLZ-C-11-02_Seabirds.pdf
	Sheet2





